

LEONARD LATCH

1317 TEXAS AVE.
LUBBOCK, TEXAS 79401

December 30, 1965

Oil Conservation Commission
Boxer BP
Artesia, New Mexico

Attention Mr. E. L. Stamets

Re: Berry 4 Well No. 22K
24-178-27E Undesignated
Queen Gas

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter of December 22, 1965 regard to the approval of the non standard location.

We havn't found a buyer for the gas as yet, so we are in no hurry for the approval, so we will wait untill later on to see what develops.

Yours very truly,

Leonard Latch



Chester L. Anderson

CA/hs

RECEIVED

JAN 7 1966

D. C. D.
GENERAL OFFICE